
From:         "Michelle Lindberg <michelle.lindberg@whrsd.org>" <michelle.lindberg@whrsd.org>

To:           Jennifer; John; George; Szymaniak.Jeffrey

Bcc:          jennifer.kroese@whrsd.org

Date:         2024-01-10 18:13

Subject:      Fwd: 2024 Opening Warrant/May Annual/Special Town meeting

Attachments:   01.10.2024 Opening Warrant memo.docx

Michelle Lindberg

HR/Benefits Coordinator

Central Office Administration

Whitman-Hanson Regional School District

610 Franklin Street

Whitman, MA  02382

PH:    781-618-7504

FAX:  844-998-4242

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Lisa Green <LGreen@hanson-ma.gov>

Date: Wed, Jan 10, 2024 at 4:31 PM

Subject: 2024 Opening Warrant/May Annual/Special Town meeting

To: Lindberg.Michelle <Michelle.Lindberg@whrsd.k12.ma.us>, Marcus Linn <marcus.linn@verizon.net>, Frank Schellenger <fschellenger@hanson-ma.gov>,

Gilbert Amado <gamado@hanson-ma.gov>, Jerry Davis <jerry.hwd@comcast.net>, Robert O'Brien <hansonfire61@gmail.com>, Karen Stolfer

<kstolfer@hansonlibrary.org>, Lee Gamache <lgamache@hanson-ma.gov>, Mary Collins <mcollins@hanson-ma.gov>, Michael Miksch

<mmiksch@hansonpolice.org>, Lisa Clark <lclark@hanson-ma.gov>, Town Clerk <Townclerk@hanson-ma.gov>, Veterans Office <veterans@hanson-ma.gov>,

Annmarie Bouzan <abouzan@hanson-ma.gov>, Carol Svizzero <carol.hwd@comcast.net>, Lan Woodward <lwoodward@hanson-ma.gov>, Theresa Cocio

<tcocio@hanson-ma.gov>, Virginia Costley <vcostley@hanson-ma.gov>, Robert ORourke <robertseanorourke@yahoo.com>, Tony DeFrias

<tdefrias@hanson-ma.gov>, Kerry Glass <kglass@hanson-ma.gov>, Tom Hickey <thickey@ssvotech.org>, Mary Waldron <mwaldron@ocpcrpa.org>, Adam

Valachovic <avic217@hotmail.com>, Pepper Santalucia <peppersan13@gmail.com>, Joe Campbell <thecambull@gmail.com>, Kurt T

<kurttarvis77@gmail.com>, peggywestfield@netscape.net <peggywestfield@netscape.net>, Philip Clemons <tunkassociates@gmail.com>,

kerries@hansonha.com <kerries@hansonha.com>, Steve Moberg <smoberg@hanson-ma.gov>, KEVIN & CHRISTINE CAMERON <kcccmcpc@comcast.net>,

Jamison Shave <jshave@hanson-ma.gov>, Kevin Sullivan <kevin.p.l.sullivan@gmail.com>, Eric Kinsherf <ekinsherf@hanson-ma.gov>, Dori Jamieson

<djamieson@hanson-ma.gov>, Frank Milisi <frank.milisi920@gmail.com>, Joe Kenney <j90kenney@gmail.com>, John Kemmett <johnfkemmett@gmail.com>,

Don Ellis <donellis742@comcast.net>, Sean Kealy <kealys131@comcast.net>

CC: Laura Fitzgerald-Kemmett <lkemmett@hanson-ma.gov>, Lynn McDowell <lmcdowell@hanson-ma.gov>, Lisa Green <LGreen@hanson-ma.gov>, Ann Rein

<arein@hanson-ma.gov>, David George <dgeorge@hanson-ma.gov>, Joseph Weeks - home <josephrweeks@yahoo.com>, Edwin Heal

<eheal@hanson-ma.gov>

Greetings all,

 

Please see the attached memo regarding the May Annual/Special Town meeting.  

Thank you

 

Lisa M. Green, Esq.

Town Administrator
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